Capital Investment Committee

Co-Chair: Rep. Fue Lee Tuesday, April 8, 2025 10:15 AM G-23 State Capitol

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approval of Minutes from April 3, 2025
- III. PFAS Litigation Update
 - Oliver Larson, Assistant Attorney General and Manager of the Environmental & Natural Resources Division, Minnesota Attorney General's Office
- IV. The following bills will be heard on an informational-only basis. No formal action will be taken.
 - 1. HF 204 (Gottfried) Rice Creek Watershed District funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Nick Tomczik, Administrator, Rice Creek Watershed District
 - 2. HF 746 (Stephenson) Anoka; Rum River Dam capital improvements funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Lisa LaCasse, Public Services Administrator, Anoka
 - Ben Nelson, Assistant City Engineer, Anoka
 - 3. HF 333 (Johnson, P.) Duluth; Lot D redevelopment project funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - John Dukich, Senior Advisor, Policy and Government Affairs, Duluth
 - 4. HF 1064 (Acomb) Wayzata; downtown lakeshore improvements funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Ken Sorensen, Councilmember, Wayzata
 - Jeffrey Dahl, City Manager, Wayzata
 - 5. HF 1069 (Vang) Brooklyn Center; public works facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Teneshia Kragness, Councilmember, Brooklyn Center
 - Elizabeth Heyman, Public Works Director, Brooklyn Center
 - 6. HF 1113 (Hemmingsen-Jaeger) Washington County; public works facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Michelle Clasen, Commissioner, Washington County
 - 7. HF 2207 (Rehm) Chaska; City Square West project funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Taylor Hubbard, Mayor, Chaska
 - Matt Podhradsky, City Administrator, Chaska
 - 8. HF XXXX (Rehm) Chanhassen Bluffs Sports Complex; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.
 - Laurie Hokkanen, City Manager, Chanhassen

- 9. HF 2867 (Clardy) Mendota Heights; city hall and public safety facility provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Kelly McCarthy, Chief, Mendota Heights Police Department
- 10. HF 2924 (Virnig) Mendota; water infrastructure funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Brian Mielke, Mayor, Mendota
- 11. HF 1530 (Cha) Woodbury; La Lake Park funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 Michelle Okada, Parks and Recreation Director, Woodbury
- 12. HF 2712 (Xiong) Capitol tunnel improvements funding provided relating to disabilities compliance (ADA), and money appropriated.
 - David Fenley, ADA Director, Council on Disability
- 13. HF 1078 (Hansen) Washington County; grant funding provided for county's wood waste and
 - Bethany Cox, Commissioner, Washington County
- 14. HF 2587 (Frederick) Anoka Metro Regional Treatment Center campus new psychiatric facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Keith Ellison, Minnesota Attorney General
 - Matt Freeman, Executive Director, MACSSA
- V. Adjournment

Next Meeting: Thursday, April 10. Co-Chair Franson will hold the gavel.